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Move-In Application 

SPECIAL UNIT REQUIREMENT(S) QUESTIONNAIRE 

53. Applicant name

54. Applicant signature

8of9 

Date 

The following section is optional and is used to help determine eligibility for special accessible housing features. All answers 
will be verified. 

55. Would you like to provide information to help determine your eligibility for special accessible housing features?
D Yes D No (If No, skip to the next page) 

To qualify for an accessible unit, a household member must have a physical impairment that: 

• is expected to be of long-continued and indefinite duration

• substantially impedes the person's ability to live independently

• is such that the person's ability to live independently could be improved by more suitable housing conditions

56. Do you or a household member have a mobiUty impairment which meets the definitions stated above? □Yes

57. If yes, list name(s) of family members:

58. Do you or a household member have a condition which requires ( check those that apply):

Oa separate bedroom 

Oa unit for a visually-impaired person 

Oa unit for a hearing-impaired person 

Oa barrier-free apartment 

Oa one-level unit 

Oa bathroom on the first floor 

D other physical modifications, please explain: 

59. Please explain exadly what you need to accommodate your situation:

60. Who should we contact to verify your need for the above housin g features?

Name 

Address 

City State Zip 

We encourage and support the nation's affi rmative housing program in 
which there are no barriers to obtaining housing because of race, a>lor, 
creed, relgion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identification, national 
origin, familial status, age, or handicap. 

Phone 
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Property name 

Unit number 

Housing History Disclosure 

Head of household 

Member name 

Please provide the last 24 months of housing history. Each adult household member must complete this form at move-in. 

D This member has no address history from the required timeframe. 

1. I Street Address:

City: I State: I Zip Code:

Reason for leaving: 

Start (Month/Year): I End (Month/Year):

(Check One) D Rent Down D Other I Rent per month:

Landlord Name: I Landlord Phone:

Is this a government subsidized development? D Yes □ No I This is my current address □

2. I Street Address:

City: I State: I Zip Code:

Reason for leaving: 

Start (Month/Year): I End (Month/Year):

(Check One) D Rent Down D Other I Rent per month:

Landlord Name: I Landlord Phone:

Is this a government subsidized development? D Yes □ No I This is my current address □

3. I Street Address:

City: I State: I Zip Code:

Reason for leaving: 

Start (Month/Year): I End (Month/Year):

(Check One) D Rent Down D Other I Rent per month:

Landlord Name: I Landlord Phone:

Is this a government subsidized development? D Yes □ No I This is my current address □

Under penalty of perjury, I/we certify that the information presented in this certification is true and accurate to the best of 
my/our knowledge. The undersigned further understand(s) that providing false representations herein constitutes an act of 
fraud. False, misleading or incomplete information may result in the termination of a lease agreement. 

Signature Printed name 

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is gu�ty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false 
or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government HUD and any O\Nner (or any employee of 
HUD or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper use of information collected 
based on the consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted to the purposes 
cited above. Arty person who knowingty or willingly requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses 
concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000. Ally applicant 
or participant affected by negligent disdosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as 
may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD or the owner responsibte for the unauthorized disdosure or 
improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the social security number are contained in the .... Social Security Ad at 208 
(a) (6), (7) and (8). Violation of these provisions a,e cited as violations ol 42 U.S.C. 408 (a) (6), (7) and (8).-

Date 

Modified 4/22/2021 
©2021 Yardi Systems, Inc. 

All Rights Reserved 
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Annual Student Certification (1/8/2020) 

ANNUAL STUDENT CERTIFICATION 

This annual Student Self Certification is in connection with the undersigned’s application/occupancy in the following apartment: 

Head of Household Name:    Unit No. if assigned:   

Development Name and Address:  

Move-in Date if applicable:    Effective Date:  

Check A, B, or C as applicable (note that students include those attending public or private elementary schools, middle or junior 
high schools, senior high schools, colleges, universities, technical, trade, online, or mechanical schools, but does not include those 
attending on-the-job training courses): 

A. _____  Household contains at least one occupant who is not a student and has not been/will not be a student for five
months or more out of the current and/or upcoming calendar year (months need not be consecutive).  If this item 
is checked, no further information is needed (Do not answer questions 1-5).  Sign and date below. 

B. _____ Household contains all students, but is qualified because the following occupant(s)
___________________________________ is/are a PART-TIME student(s) who have not been/will not be a full 
time student for five months or more of the current and/or upcoming calendar year.  Verification of part-time 
student status is required for at least one occupant. If this item is checked, no further information is needed (Do 
not answer questions 1-5).  Sign and date below. 

C. _____  Household contains all students who were, are, or will be FULL-TIME for five months or more out of the
current and/or upcoming calendar year (months need not be consecutive).  If this item is checked, questions 1-5 
below must be completed: 

1. Is any member married and entitled to file a joint tax return? (attach marriage certificate or tax return)  YES  NO
2. Is at least one student a single parent with child(ren) and this parent is not a dependent of someone

else, and the child(ren) is/are not dependent(s) of someone other than a parent? (attach student’s most
recent tax return and, if applicable, divorce/custody decree or other parent’s most recent tax return)

 YES  NO

3. Is at least one student receiving Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF)? (provide release of
information for verification purposes)

 YES  NO

4. Does at least one student participate in a program receiving assistance under the Workforce Innovation
and Opportunity Act or under other similar federal, state, or local laws? (attach verification of
participation)

 YES  NO

5. Does the household consist of at least one student who has ever been under the care and placement
responsibility of the state agency responsible for administering foster care?  (provide verification of
participation)

 YES  NO

Full-time student households satisfy one of the above conditions are considered eligible.  If C is checked and questions 1-5 are marked NO or 
verification does not support the exception indicated, the household is considered ineligible. 

Under penalties of perjury, I/we certify that the information presented in this Annual Student Certification is true and accurate to 
the best of my/our knowledge and belief.  I/we agree to notify management immediately of any changes in this household’s 
student status.  The undersigned further understands that providing false representations herein constitutes an act of fraud.  False, 
misleading, or incomplete information may result in the termination of the lease agreement.  

All household members age 18 or older must sign and date. 

Printed Name Signature Date 

Printed Name Signature Date 

Printed Name Signature Date 

Printed Name Signature Date 
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We encourage and support the nation’s affirmative housing program 
in which there are no barriers to obtaining housing because of race, 
color, creed, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identification, 
national origin, familial status, age, or handicap.

Race and Ethnic Data Form 

      Property: _______________________________ 

Unit Number: ____________________________ 

 Name: _________________________________ 

There is no penalty for persons who do not complete the form. 

 Ethnic Categories Select 
One 

 

Hispanic or Latino 

Not-Hispanic or Latino 

 Racial Categories 
Select 
All that 
Apply 

 

 American Indian or Alaska Native 

 Asian 

 Black or African American 

 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 

 White 

 Other 

_______________________________________ _____________________________ 
Applicant’s Signature   Date 

Update 4/3/17

the **Social Security Act at 208 (a) (6), (7) and (8). Violation of these provisions are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (a) (6), (7) and (8).**
as may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the social security number are contained in 
participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, 
based on this verification form is restricted to the purposes cited above. Any person who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or 
any owner (or any employee of HUD or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper use of information collected based on the consent form. Use of the information collected 
Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government. HUD and 
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